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ONTARIO COURT OF JUSTICE 
BETWEEN 

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN   
RESPONDENT 

 V. 
JOHN BRADLEY ATKINSON 

THE APPLICANT 

  I  BRING THIS MOTION FOR THE NEW TRIAL FOR JOHN BRADLEY ATKINSON WITH THE SUPORT OF  
               FRESH EVIDENCE ON THIS DAY MAY 17, 2016 
               NEW EVIDENCE TO SUPORT A NEW TRIAL IS AS FOLLOWS  

 
1. I AM ABLE TO TODAY PROVE THAT THIS WITNESS ; DEBORAH LYNN  CAMPBELL  HAS LIED TO  

THIS COURT  
2. I CAN SAY WITH CERTAINTY THAT I CAN PROVE TODAY THAT IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO TURN AN 11000.lb DUMP TRUCK 

AROUND AS HOW SHE STATED IN COURT TO THIS DAY, IT WAS NEVER OFFERED TO HOW  , BOY I CAN WITH 
FRESH EVIDENCE PROVE TODAY THE WITNESS HAS MISLEAD THIS COURT 

3. I AM 100%.ABLE TO PERSENT WITH THE FRESH EVIDENCE,PROVE JUST WHERE THE TRUCK WAS PARKED, AND THE 
DIRECTION THE DUMP TRUCK WAS FACING ,WAS FACING WEST 

4. I CAN PROVE 100% THAT THE TRUCK WAS NOT TURNED AROUND AT ALL. WITH THE USE OF FRESH EVIDENCE TO 
BE SHOWN TODAY 

5. I WILL SHOW THAT  THE NEW EVIDENCE , WILL LEAD TO THE Acquittal OF THIS CONVICTION  
6. I AM ALSO CALLING THE EXPERT WITNESS WHO GAVE EVIDENCE IN THIS TRIAL THAT I HAVE BEEN CONVICTED 

OF IN THIS THIS CASE,EVIDENCE WILL SHOW THE CRIME NEVER TOOK PLACE ABOUT THE DUMP TRUCK                       
7. I WILL DEMONSTRATE THAT THIS TRUCK WAS SITTING WHERE I SAY IT WAS , I WILL BE ABLE TO PROVE BASED ON 

FRESH EVIDENCE  
8. THE FRESH EVIDENCE WILL GIVE THIS COURT THE EVIDENCE IT NEEDS TO MOVE TO GRANTING A NEW TRIAL 

THAT BEING BASED ON THE FRESH EVIDENCE,NEW EVIDENCE  
9. THE EXPERT WILL BE ABLE TO CONFIRM THE FRESH EVIDENCE OF WHAT IT IS, AND THAT IT IS INFACT THAT OF 

WHAT I HAVE, AND DOES CALIBRATE TO THE EVIDENCE THAT I BRING TO THIS MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL  
10. THIS EVIDENCE WILL NOT BE BASED ON WHAT I SAY, OR WHAT YOU CAN SAY, OR WHAT THE WITNESS WAS 

CERTAIN ABOUT.  THIS CASE WAS  BASED ON CREDIBILITY, AND I WILL PROVE TODAY, THE TRUTH TO THIS DAY, 
IS THAT WE ARE WORKING WITH MATH,AND  THE  NUMBERS DON’T LIE,AND CREDIBILTY IN DEBORAH LYNN 
CAMPBELL TESTIMONY CANNOT BE RELIED ON   

11. THE CROWN WAS MISLEADING TO THE EXPERT WITNESS; I INTEND TO PROVE THIS IS INFACT MISLEADING AND 
THAT THE JUDGE ALSO AGREED TO THIS LINE OF QUESTIONING AND DISREGARDED THE FACTUAL  EVIDENCE: 
EXAMPLE-DUMP TRUCK HAS 6 WHEELS ,NOT 4    

12. EVIDENCE WILL BE INTRODUCED TO THE FACT THAT ON IMPACT ,THE DUMP TRUCK WOULD BE UNOPERABLE TO 
DRIVE; THE WITNESS STATED, THIS WAS NOT THE CASE AS THE WITNESS STATED IT WAS OPERATIONAL  

13. THE OTHER EVIDENCE I HAVE WILL OFFER THE VIEW THAT WHERE THE DUMP TRUCK IS, AND THAT THIS IS THE 
PARKING PLACE FOR THIS DUMP TRUCK 

14. IN LIGHT OF WHAT IS NEW TO ME, WAS NOT IN MY POSSESSION AND IS NOW. IV’E TAKEN THE TIME TO SEND THIS 
ALONG , NOT TRYING TO RE-TRY THIS CASE IN ANY WAY ,BUT IT NEEDS TO BE UNDERSTOOD IN LIGHT OF WHAT 
MAKES NEW  EVIDENCE ,THESE NEW PHOTOGRAPH’S HAVE CLEARLY RAISED REASONABLE DOUBT AND IN THE 
FACTS SHOW THE DUMP TRUCK HAD ALWAYS BEEN FACING AS THE ACCUSED HAD ALWAYS STATED TO THIS 
DAY   

15. I AM ABLE TO PROVE THE EVIDENCE OF THE WITNESS HAS BEEN ALTERED AND RAISES REASONABLE DOUBT   
16. IN SUMMERY IN MY VIEW THIS CASE HAS NOT BEEN PROVED BY WAY OF WHAT THE WITNESSES HAD STATED BY 

EVENTS, THE TRANSCRIPTS HAVE BEEN OVERLOOKED, THAT GO AGAINST THIS WITNESSES CREDIBILITY,  
17. TO LIE TO ONE JUDGE, AND BE OKAY TO LIE TO THE OTHER JUDGE, I FAIL TO SEE THE TRUTH IN THEM ANSWERS 

OF THE DAY, I FAIL TO SEE WHERE IT’S PERMITTED, TO COME TO COURT AND BE TRUSTED TO TELL THE TRUTH; 
WHEN BEING SUPPORTED BY THIS CROWN ON A PERSONAL THOUGHTS.  I WOULD LIKE TO HERE ,WARD FOR 
WARD HOW THE DUMP TRUCK WAS TURNED- 180 DEGREES AROUND , AND GET IT OVER TREES THAT ARE IN 
PERFECT FORM  ,AT 4’TO 5’IN HIGTH ; WHAT I CAN DO FOR THIS COURT IS TO PROVE TO THIS COURT THAT THIS 
WITNESS HAS  CONSISTENTLY LIED TIME AND TIME AGAIN.  
IN CLOSING, EVERY THING HAS NUMBERS TO THE WAY WE LIVE, THERE IS NO OTHER WAY , YOU BUILD , YOU DO 
THE MATH TO BE SURE THE SIZE, BE SURE IT FIT’S , THE SPEED YOU ARE GOING, THE MATH OF HOW LONG IT WILL 
TAKE YOU. WHEN YOPU LIE AND SAY THE FISH WAS 3’FEET, BUT YOU USE A RULER AND COUNT THE INCHES, 
AND THE RULER INDICATES THE FISH IS ONLY 2’FEET, ONCE YOU DO THE MATH, YOU CAN SAY YOU ARE LYING. 
THE FISH IS ONLY 24’’ 
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CASE LAW 

SECTION A 

 
MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.603 P.1199 

1.       INSPECTION AND COPIES OF DOCUMENTS- An a accused is entitled, after he has been 

ordered to stand trial or at trial, 

(a) To inspect without charge the incitement, his own statement the evidence and the exhibits if any; and 

(b) To receive, on payment of a reasonable fee determined in accordance with a tariff of fees fixed or 

approved by the attorney general of the province, a copy 

(i)   Of the evidence 

(ii)  Of his own statement, if any, and 

(iii) Of the indictment; 

the trial should not be, postponed to enable the accused to secure copies unless 

the court is satisfied that the failure of the accused to secure them before the trial 

Is not attributable to lack of diligence on part of the accused R.S., C.C-34,531; 

1974-75-76.c.93s 67; R.S.C. 1985.c 27 (1st Supp.), s.101 (2) (d) 

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.604 P.1200 

 2.      PRODUCTION OF WITNESS’ STATEMENT-Subject to the discussed above under the heading 

“Disclosure generally”, the crown must disclose any statement in its possession of the crown proposes to 

call all statement obtained from person who have provided relevant information to the authorities 

notwithstanding that they are not proposed as crown witness. Where statements are not in existence, other 

information such as notes should be, produced, and if there are no notes, then addition to the name, 

address and occupation of the witness, all information in the possession of the prosecution relating to any 

relevant evidence that the person could give should be, disclosed R.V. Stinchcombe, supra.        

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.604 P.1211 

3.       DISCLOSURE GENERALLY– At least in the case of indictable offence, the crown is required to 

produce to the defence all relevant information whether or not the crown intends to introduce it into 

evidence and whether it is incubatory exculpatory . The crown does have a discretion to withhold 

information and as to the timing of the disclosure where necessary to protect the identity of an informer or 

a continuing investigation. A  Discretion must also be, exercised with respect to relevance of information. 

The exercise of this discretion is reviewable by the trial judge who will be, guided by the general 

principle that ought not to be, withheld if there is a reasonable possibility that the withholding of 

information will impair the right of the accused to make full answer and defence, unless the non-

disclosure is justified by the law of privilege. Initial disclosure should acre before the accused is called, 

upon to elect the mode of trial or to plead. The obligation to disclose will be, triggered by request by or on 

behalf of the accused. In the case of an unrepresented accused, the judge should not take a plea unless 

satisfied that the accused has been informed of his right to disclosure: R.V. Stinchcombe, [1991] 3. 

S.C.R.326, 68 .C.C.C. (3d) 1,9C.R (4th) 277(7:0) 
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MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.650 P.1256 

4.       REOPENING THE CASE- The test to permit the defence to re-open the case varies according to 

the stage of proceedings reached  

Where the application is made, where the application is made a finding of guilt has been entered, the test 

is more rigorous .in addition to the criteria set out in R.V. Palmer, [1980] 1 S.C.R. 759,    

Dealing with admissibility of fresh evidence the trial judge must consider whether the application to re-

open is in reality an attempt to reverse a tactical decision made at trial:  

R .v. Arabia (2008), 235C.C.C. (3d) 354 (Ont) 
 

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

 

5.      THE DECISION OF A TRIAL JUDGE TO ALLOW THE CROWN TO RE-OPEN IT’S CASE    

         IS DISCRETIONARY-And will generally be accorded great deference.  

It must be, exercised judicially and in the interest of justice. 

the discretion is broadest during the first phase where the crown has not yet closed its case but the defence 

has not yet elected whether or not to call evidence, the discretion is more limited in the third phase, where 

the defence already began to answer the crown‘s case the discretion of the trial judge is extremely narrow. 

The emphasis during the last phase is the protection of the accused‘s interests.  

There are limited circumstances where the crown will be entitled to re - open its case  

Even during this phase; 

For example, the conduct of the defence directly or indirectly contributes to the crown’s failing to lead the 

particular evidence before the close of its case  

When the crown has made an omission or mistake on a non – controversial issue that purely formal or 

technical and had nothing to do with substance of the case. 

Re-opening during the third phase of the trial should only, be permitted in those very exceptional cases 

that are closely analogous to these two examples  

At the third stage of the trial, the opportunity to re-call the crown witness and to re-open the case for the 

defence can never completely cure the resulting harm to the defence the accused is almost inevitably 

prejudiced where the re-opening will require the accused to take the stand for a second time and undergo 

further cross-examination. The court should not speculate as to whether the defence would have changed 

if the evidence had been adduced in the proper order. If the trial judge refuses, the crowns application to 

re - open,  

The Crown may either elect to proceed without the witness or may enter a stay of proceedings and 

recommence the trial within the requisite, time period under s.579 of the criminal code .if the Crown 

elects to recommence the trial. It will be for the judge presiding at a new trial to determine whether this 

procedure has created an abuse of process of such unfairness that the right of the accused has been 

violated: R.V. (S.G.) [1997] 2.S.C.R.716.116C.C.C.C. (3d.). 193 

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.650  

6.       A JUDGE SITTING WITHOUT A JURY, IS NOT FUNCTUS OFFICIO,   

         FOLLOWING A FINDING OF GUILT UNTIL HE HAS IMPOSED SENTENCE-or 

otherwise finally disposed of the case. Accordingly, he may in his discretion, following a finding of guilt,  
vacate that finding ,re-open the case ,and permitted accused to tender further evidence .however this 

power should be exercised only in exceptional circumstances and where its exercise is clearly called for 

.it should be noted, however that a judge has no power to reopen a case following an acquittal since the 

proceeding has been terminated by such a verdict. Further, when sitting with a jury, under no 

circumstances has a judge power to set aside the jury’s verdict:  

R .v. Lassard. (1976) 30 C.C.C. (2d). 70.33C.R.N.S.16 (Ont. C.A)     
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MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.650 P.1257 

7.       DECLOSURE TO DEFENCE - Where the crown disputes the existence of material, which the 

defence alleges is relevant. The defence must establish a basis, which could enable the presiding judge to 

conclude that there is in existence further material, which is potentially relevant. Relevance in this context 

means that there is a reasonable possibility of being useful to the accused in making full answer and 

defence. The existence of the disputed material must be, sufficiently identified to reveal its nature and 

enable the judge to determine that it may meet the test for requiring disclosure as set out in R.V. 

Stinchcombe, supra. 

In most cases, this preliminary issue can be determined on the basis of submissions .if the defence meets 

this preliminary test then the crown must justify a continuing refusal to disclose and is entitle to call 

relevant evidence on the issue: R .v .Chaplin, [1995] 1 S.C.R. 727,96 C.C.C. (3d) 225. 

 
MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

8.       THERE IS NO ABSOLUTE RIGHT TO HAVE ORGINALS OF DOCUMENTS OR TAPES    

          RECORDINGS PRODUCED- If the crown has the originals, it should either produce them or 

allow them to be inspected .If, however, the originals, are not available and if they have been in the 

crown’s possession then it should explain their absence.  

If the explanation is satisfactory, the crown has discharged its obligations unless the conduct, which 

resulted in the absence of the original, is itself such that it may warrant a remedy under the Charter:  

R .v. Stinchcombe [1995] 1 S.C.R.754, 96C.C.C. (3d) 318. 

 
MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

 

 9.      THE CROWN’S DUTY TO DISCLOSE IS TRIGGERED-Whenever there is a reasonable 

possibility of the information being useful in making full answer and defence. The Crown’s duty to 

disclose gives rise to a corresponding constructional right to the disclosure of all material, which meets 

the threshold for disclosure.  

The right to disclosure, is violated, where the accused demonstrates a reasonable possibility that the 

undisclosed information could have been used in meeting the case for the crown,  

Advancing a defence or otherwise making a decision which could have affected the conduct of the 

defence  

Although the right to disclosure may be violated, 

The right to make full answer and defence may not be impaired as a result, of that violation. 

Different principles and standards apply in determining whether disclosure, should be made before 

conviction  

And in determining the effect of a failure to disclose after conviction. 

When non-disclosure is raised, on appeal from conviction, the accused must, as a threshold matter, 

establish a violation of the right to disclose and must demonstrate on a balance of probabilities that the 

right to make full answer and defence was impaired as a result, of a failure to disclosure. Where a stay of 

proceedings is, sought, the accused must establish on the balance of probabilities that the right to make 

full answer and defence is irreparably prejudiced. Where the remedy sought is a new trial, that burden is 

discharged 

Where an accused demonstrates there is a reasonable possibility that the non-disclosure affected the 

outcome at trial or the overall fairness of the trial process. The reasonable possibility must be based on 

reasonable possible uses of the non-disclosed evidence or reasonably possible avenue of investigation that 

were closed to the accused as result of the non-disclosure.  

In order to determine whether the right to make full answer and defence was impaired, a two-step analysis 

must be undertaken. 
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First, in order to assess the reliability of the conviction, the undisclosed information 

must be examined to determine the impact it might have had on the decision to convict .A new trial 

should be ordered if the appellate court is satisfied that there is reasonable possibility that, on its facts, the 

undisclosed information affects the reliability of the conviction. Even if the undisclosed information does 

not itself affect the reliability of the conviction, the effect of the nondisclosure on the overall fairness of 

the trial process must be considered at the second stage of the analysis by assessing, on the basis of 

reasonable possibility, that the line of inquiry with  

Witnesses or the opportunity to garner additional evidence that could have been available to the defence if 

the relevant information had been disclosed. Defence counsel’s diligence in pursuing disclosure from the 

Crown must be taken into account in considering the overall fairness of the trial process. The lack of due 

diligence is a significant factor in determining whether the Crown’s non-disclosure affected the fairness 

of the trial process. The fairness of the trial process will not affect where defence counsel knew or ought 

to have known on the basis of other disclosures that though inadvertence the Crown had failed to disclose 

information, yet reminded passive as a result of a    Tactical decision or lack of due diligence 

R. v .Dixon, [1998] 1 S.C.R.224, 122 C.C.C. (3d) 1. 

 
MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.650 P.1258 

10.     APPLYING THE DIXON TEST- the issue is not whether the undisclosed evidence would have 

made a difference, but rather whether it could have made a difference. The appellate court must determine 

whether there is reasonable possibility that the additional evidence could have created a reasonable doubt 

in the jury’s mind. This must be assessed having regard to the evidence in its entirety. With respect to the 

second prong of Dixon test, the appellant need only establish a reasonable possibility that the overall 

fairness of the trial process was impaired. This burden can be discharged by showing that the undisclosed 

evidence could have been used to impeach the credibility of a prosecution witness, could have assisted the 

defence in its pre-trial investigation and preparation or in its tactical decision at trial:                                        

R v. ILLes, [2008] 3 S.C.R. 134,236 C.C.C. (3d)  

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.650 P.1259 

11.     Counsel for the accused is required to bring any lack of disclosure to the attention of the trial 

judge at the earliest opportunity. At least in the case of a trial by judge alone this includes a lack of 

disclosure that comes to counsel’s attention after conviction and before sentence. During this period, the 

trail judge is still seized of trial and would have the discretion to reopen the trial proceedings or to order a 

mistrial’  

R. v. Mc. Anespie, [1993] 4 S.C.R. 501, 86 C.C.C. (3d) 191n.  
 
MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

 

12.     THE PRINCIPLES OF FUNDAMENTAL JUSTICE AS GURANTEED BY THE CHARTER -

reflect and accommodate the nature of the common law doctrine of abuse of process relating to disclosure 

by crown normally fall within ss.7 and 11(d) OF THE Charter. Therefore, a challenge based on non-

disclosure will generally require a showing of actual prejudice to the ability to make full answer and 

defence. The accused must establish that the impugned non-disclosure has no balance of probabilities, 

prejudiced or had an adverse effect on the accused’s ability to make full answer and defence. Such a 

determination requires a reasonable inquiry into the materiality to non-disclosure information. The 

property of the Crown’s conduct or intention is not necessarily relevant to whether or not the accused’s 

right to a fair trial has been; infringed once a violation is, made out the remedy will typically be disclosure 

order and an adjournment. There may be some extreme cases however, where the prejudice to the 

accused’s ability to make full answer and defence or to the integrity of the justice system is irremediable. 
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In those clearest of cases, a stay of proceedings will be appropriate. Other remedies would include 

permitting the defence to recall certain witnesses for examination or cross-examination, adjournment to 

permit the defence to subpoena additional witnesses or even, in extreme cases, declaring a mistrial .when 

considering the appropriate remedy, the court should consider whether the crown’s breach of its 

obligation has also violated 

Fundamental principles underlying the community’s sense of decency and fair play, and thereby caused 

prejudiced to the integrity of the judicial system. For these purposes, among the most relevant 

considerations are the conduct and intention of the Crown however, a demonstration of mala fides on part 

of the crown is not necessary re-condition to finding of flagrant and intentional Crown misconduct which 

might lead to a stay of proceedings: R. v. O’Connor, [1995] 4 S.C.R. 411.103 C.C.C. (3d) 1 (5:3). 

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

13.     R. v. 974649 Ontario Lnc. [2001] 3 S.C.R. 575, 159 C.C.C. (3d) 321,, the Court held that a 

provincial offences court was a court of competent jurisdiction within the meaning of s. 24(1) of the 

Canadian Charter of rights and Freedom with three power to award cost for breach of the defendant’s 

right to disclosure. The reasoning in that case would apply to a trial court acting under the Criminal Code. 

Records relating to finding of serious misconduct by police officers involved in the investigation 

against the accused are first party disclosed The Crown does not encompass all state authorities and, 

accordingly, the Stinchcombe disclosure regime extends to material relating to the accused’s case in 

possession or control of the prosecuting Crown entity. There is a corollary duty on police to disclose all  

Material to the investigation of an accused to the prosecuting Crown entity 

There is a corollary duty on the police to disclose all material pertaining to the investigation of an accused 

to the prosecuting crown. Production of disciplinary records and criminal investigation files in the 

possession of the police that do not fall within the scope of first party disclosure are, governed by the R.V. 

O’Connor regime for third party production. The O’Connor likely relevance threshold differs 

significantly from the statutory likely relevance threshold set out in s.278.3 of the criminal code. Under 

the O’Connor means a regime, likely relevant reasonable possibility that the information is logically 

probative to an issue at trial or the competence of a witness to testify. An issue at trial includes not only 

material issue concerning the unfolding of events but also evidence relating to credibility of witnesses and 

reliability of other evidence in the case. Once the court has ascertained that thee record is truly relevant, 

the third party record are in the same category for Disclosure purposes as the fruits of the investigation. 

While privacy interest may require redactions of the disclosure, it is unlikely that, in the context of 

investigative file or disciplinary records, third party privacy interest can defeat an application for 

production: 

R. v. McNeil, [2009]1 S.C.R.66, 238(3d) 353. 

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.650.01 P.1261 

14.     INTERVENTION BY TRIAL JUDGE-WHILE EXAMINATION AND CROSS-

EXAMINATION -of Witnesses are primarily the responsibly of counsel, the judge is not required to 

remain silent and may question witnesses to clear up ambiguities, explore some matter which the answer 

of a witness have left vague and he may put questions which should have been put to bring out some 

relevant matter, but which have been omitted. Generally, speaking the question by the judge should, be 

put after counsel has completed his examination, and the witnesses should not be cross-examined by the 

judge during their examination-in-chief. The judge also has a duty to intervene to clear the innocent. He 

has the duty to ensure that the accused is, afforded the right to make full answer and defence, but he has 

the right and the duty to prevent the trial from being, unnecessarily protracted by questions directed to 

irrelevant matters. This power must however be exercised with caution so, as to leave unfettered the right 

of the accused to subject any witness’ testimony to the test of cross-examination. The judge must not 
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improperly curtail cross-examination that is relevant to the issue of the credibility of witnesses, but he has 

the power to protect a witness from harassment by question that are repetitious or are irrelevant:  

R.V. Valley (1986).26C.C.C. (3d) 207 (Ont.CA) 

 

15.     The judge may not question the accused or his witness to such an extent or in such a manner that 

conveys the impression of placing his authority on the side of the prosecution or the impression of 

disbelief of the defence evidence:  

R. v. Brouillard, [1985]1S.C.R.39, 17C.C.C. (3d) 193 

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.655 p.1270                                            EVIDENCE ON TRIAL 

 

16.     NECESSITY OF VOIR DIRE TO DETERMINE VOLUNTARINESS OF CONFESSION – it 

was, held in R.V. Powell. [1977]1S.C.R.362, 28 C.C.C (2d) 148 (9:0), 

The court held that a Voir dire as to the admissibility of a confession is required even on a trial judge   

 Alone, R.V. Erven, [1979]1S.C.R.926, 44C.C.C. (2d) 76(6:3), Dickson J. for plurality held that there is 

no exception from the rule requiring the holding of a Voir dire on the bases that the statement is” 

obviously volunteered” to the person in authority. 

Where the defence has not requested a Voir dire and a statement is, admitted into evidence that the judge 

will only have committed reversible error if clear evidence existed in the record that objectively should 

have alerted the judge to need for a Voir dire notwithstanding counsel’s silence. Where the evidence is, 

demonstrated that the receiver of the statement was closely connected to the authorities, this should alert  

the judge to the need to hold a Voir dire.  

 

17.     TO DEMONSTRATE THE NEED FOR A Voir Dire 

To demonstrate the need for a Voir dire, the evidence must show that the receiver of the statement was 

closely associated to the authorities  

Prior to obtaining the statement and there was, as well, a close connection in time between the contact 

with the authorities and its receipt. The evidence must suggest that the receiver was acting in concert with 

the police or prosecutorial, or as their agent, or as part of their team: R.V. Hodgson, [1998]2S.C.R.449, 

127C.C.C. (3d) 449, sub nom.   

R.v.H.(M.C);R.v.Wells,[1998]2S.C.R.517,127C.C.C.(3d)500;R.v.T.(S.G.),[2010]1 S.C.R.688.255C.C.C.     

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.676 p.1366   

 

18.     QUISTION OF LAW / GENERALLY- Even though the reason for acquittal were couched in terms 

of reasonable doubt, where the trial judge sitting alone has misdirected himself  as to the legal effect of 

facts found by him ,an appeal on a question of law is open to the crown: R .v. Davis  and  

R. v. Sokoloski (1973), 14 C.C.C. (2d) 517 (Ont. C.A.), affd [1977] 2 S.C.R.523,33 C.C.C. (2d) 496 (5:4)   

An error of law by a trial judge in assessing the facts as they apply to the law so as to found a crown 

appeal may arise in three ways: 

(1) The trial judge finds all the facts necessary to reach a conclusion in law but the court of appeal 

disagrees with the conclusion reached the disagreement being with respect to the law not the facts nor the 

inference to be drawn from the facts;  

(2) Failure by the trial judge to appreciate the evidence, provided that failure is based on a 

misapprehension of some legal principle; 

(3)Where the reason of the trial judge demonstrate a failure to consider all of the evidence in relation to 

the ultimate issue[however, the mere failure by the judge to record the facts of having taken into account 

all the evidence is not proper basis for concluding that there was an error of law in this last respect]: 
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R.V. Morin, [1992]3S.C.R. 286 76 C.C.C. (3d) 193(8:0). 

MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.683.P.1382 

 

19.     Admission of evidence to complete the record 

In order to obtain the remedy of an examination of a witness during the appeal process, the applicant must 

satisfy the court that there is at least a reasonable possibility that the proposed examination will produce 

meaningful evidence to assist the court in fulfilling its role R.V. Hobbs. 

 
MARTIN’S CRIMINAL CODE, 2014 

S.683 .P-1383 

 

20-a. Test for admission of fresh evidence 

In R.V. Palmer and Palmer, [1980] 1 S.C.R.759, 50C.C.C. (2d) 193(9:0), The court reviewed the 

principles upon which fresh evidence should be admitted as follows: 

(1) The evidence should generally be admitted if by due diligence, it could have been adduced at trial, 

although this printable is not applied with the same strictness in a criminal trial as in a civil trial: 

(2) The evidence must be relevance in that it bears upon a decisive or potentially decisive issue (3)the 

evidence must be credible :and   

(4) It must be such if believed, it could have affected the result. in that case the accused’s appealed was 

dismissed the court holding that court of appeal did not err in rejecting the fresh evidence ,which 

concerned the dealings with the chief crown witness with the crown and the police, on the bases that it 

was not credible. Also see:  R.V. Mc Anespie [1993] 4 S.C.R. 501C.C.C. (3d) 191n. 

 

21-b.  Due diligence is not an essential requirement of fresh evidence test and its importance varies 

from case to case. The due diligence criterion must yield where a miscarriage, of justice would otherwise  

Result. In determining whether due diligent has been met, the reason that the evidence was not available 

at trial must be determined: R.V.B. (G.D. ;), [2000] 1 S.C.R. 520, 143 C.C.C. (3d) 289 

 

22-c.  Due diligence is only one factor in determining the admissibility of fresh evidence and its absence 

,particularly in criminal cases ,should be assessed in light of other circumstances . If failure to meet the 

test should yield to permit its admission, While the failure to meet due diligence requirements is serious 

and in many circumstances would be fatal as held in R.V.C. (R.)(1989), 47 C.C.C. (3d) 84 (Ont. C.A.), 

that failure should not override accomplishing a just result, The court of appeal also has a discretion to 

permit fresh evidence in respect of a defence of not criminally reasonable that was not raised at trial:  

R.V. Warsing, [1998] 3 S.C.R.579, 130 C.C.C. (3d) 259. 

 

23.  Even where the proffered evidence clearly could have been, adduced at trial, due diligence should 

not trump other criteria, particularly in circumstances where trial counsel’s strategy was not, unreasonable 

give the nature of the anticipated crown evidence. Here, neither the crown nor the defence had 

contemplated calling expert evidence about the nature of the injury in question , and the trial judge relied 

on lay opinion later shown by expert fresh evidence to have been erroneous .admission was therefore 

justified :R.V.A. (J.),[2011]1 S.C.R. 628 C.C.C. (3d) 135. 

 

24.     The fact that the evidence, which neither confirms nor corroborates the testimony of the accused 

does not mean that it could not have had impact on the verdict and thus be capable of constituting fresh 

evidence: R .v. D” Amours, [1990] 1 .C.R.115. 
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25.     When deciding whether to exercise the broad discretion under this section, the overriding    

Consideration is the interest of justice this discretion should be exercised to permit the adducing of   

Evidence of the fact that, following the trial, the accused was, acquitted of a charge, which had formed the 

basis of similar act evidence at the earlier trial the acquittal, was the equivalent of finding innocent   

And there would be a clear miscarriage of justice if allegations: 

 R .v. G. (K.R.) (1991), 68C.C.C. (2ND) 268 (ONT.CA) 
 

S.683 

26.    The motion to produce fresh evidence that will give sufficient probative Force, if accepted by the 

Trier of facts, to affect the verdict and direct a new trial 

 

27.     Procedure for admission of fresh evidence – on an application to adduce fresh evidence the motion 

should be herd and if not dismissed, then judgment reserved and the appeal herd. the court can then 

consider the question of fresh evidence in light of the background of the case and of other evidence and 

then dismiss the application; admit the evidence as conclusive of the issues and dispose of the matter 

immediately; or admit evidence that may have sufficient probative force, if accepted by the Trier of facts, 

to affect the verdict and direct a new trial: 

 R. v. Stolar,   [1988] 1 S.C.R.480, 40 C.C.C (3d) 1, 62 C.R. (3d) 313   (5:0) 

 

28.     The fact that the evidence which is tendered neither confirms  nor  corroborates  the testimony of 

the accused  does not mean that  it could not of had  an  impact on the verdict and thus be capable of 

constituting fresh evidence : 

R. v. D, Amours, [1990] S.CR. 115 107, N.R. 237 

 

29.     Test for admission of fresh evidence – if the fresh evidence is, considered to be of sufficient 

strength that it might reasonably affect the verdict of the jury it should not be, excluded on the grounds of 

an earlier failure to exercise reasonable diligence to present it at trial: 

R. v. Mc Martin, [1964] S.C.R. 484, [1965] 1 C.C.C. 142, 43, C.R. 403 (9:0)  
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SECTION B 

37. A LEGAL LETTER FROM DAWN QUELCH TO CROWN FRANK FAVERI
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SECTION C 

38.                 REASON FOR JUDGEMENT - THE HONOURABLE JUSTICE E MEIJERS 

Mr. Atkinson’s His views  

 

“Reasonable doubt and lack thereof, of truthfulness, and common sense, seems in this case, has no 

boundaries “ 

Changing of the story where the dump truck was parked has taken on a new threshold when such are 

beyond belief such as this example this was the part of getting the dump truck off the rocks…We 

manipulated Deborah Campbell and the 80 something year old Dad , to get it off the rocks, to turn it 180 

– degree  and had managed to clear the front of the dump truck over trees of 4 to 5 Feet  high  

Judge and Crown believe this witness; why not just jack up the dump truck up and drive the truck out. 

Or this …the running board ,why not just set it in the driveway that would only be 2` feet away but she 

would be believed by this court , that it made more sense to carry it to the side, being the side the truck 

was parked and that would make sense 

Ms. Campbell made up this lie only to change her stories throughout that day on cross-examination and 

this seemed that Judge nor Crown minded  

Her pattern of constant lying I am able to state some of what I call a flow of lies 

There is something more sinister going on here and it is readable on every page I am well aware of the 

crown lying to passed judges and another time I did report on that injustice 

Brought on by this crown, and other Dirty Deeds and then there is also this cases evidence what became 

abundantly clear Franklin Faveri - Crown, and Alliston O.P.P. had no interest in truth the lawyers in the 

case were not much different when it came  to defend I the client with all the injustice . 

It is I as an innocent Man to continue to shine light on the travesty of a planned injustice 

To this day, there is no evidence to the crowns case, and the evidence they did use, proves the crime could 

never of taken place they were all enablers to falsely convict and imprison I also challenge any other 

person any time on any count as charged    

                

Reason for Judgement March 2nd 2015 

39.  I AM NOT GOING TO RE COUNT ALL THE EVIDENCE PIECE-BY-PIECE                  

Pg.14, para 10  

In assessing the credibility of the accused and all of the witnesses in this matter, I am considering all of 

the evidence  called.  

I’m not going to recount all of the evidence piece by piece but have considered all the testimony and 

submission before me 

Pg.14, para 16 

During the course of the trial, there was been a great deal of evidence and particularly in cross-

examination evidence that in my view is on the periphery of relevance to the main issue before the court.  

Pg.14, para 21 

I’m attempting to focus on the more relevant or the most relevant evidence which is in my view, 

relatively clear and straight forward. 

Pg.14, para 24 

Dealing with the credibility of Mr. Atkinson; to put it simply, I do not believe him and his evidence and 

does not raise a reasonable doubt in my mind so. 

 

40.                                       THE   WARMING   UP   OF   PICK   UP   TRUCK 

Pg.15. para1-4 

The judge says this: His explanation for the pick-up truck being on the road and getting and getting the 

dump truck stuck on the rocks was patently absurd, it makes no sense to call a friend to pick you up and 

then have that friend use your vehicle; which is cold. 
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         I TESTIFIED THAT I WAS IN THE GARAGE AND THE TRUCK WAS WARMING UP  

So why would the judge say something NO ONE STATED. So on December 8th 2014 at Bradford 

courthouse that is what I said and it is a stark difference, to what the judge would have believed and he is 

just simply not being truthful 

 

 

*P41.  Page 13- para 9          John Atkinson – in-Ch. Counsel: Kimberly Hyslop  

So at the time I had already walked to the house ,went in through the other end, in the front of the house, 

which would still be part of the basement, and I came up through the garage door steps, they lead into the 

garage from  inside the house, and I was just standing there, and I was thinking about what I wanted to do 

what was going on  ,and trying to plan. Should we all just come back to the house, or should we stay at 

the restaurant  

Then when Deb is a little better, she can come down. 

So I’d gone over to the truck and I decided, 

you know what ,I got my cell phone charger ,and when I was walking back to the garage, I decided ,you 

know I’m just going to have Jason come ,we’ll take my truck.  

So I warmed up the truck. The truck was warming up. 

 

Page: 104. Para.13                            Trial Transcript December 8th 2014 

Crown:  Faveri 

Q. so car is all nice and warm, right, when he arrives, one would assume, wouldn’t one? 

A. my truck is nice and warm, too it’s been sitting in the drive way warming up   

                     

*42. Page 15 para. 11-16                                   Reason for Judgement 

“I QUOTE”  

The judge goes on to state that: Nor does it make any sense to go to the    

Birthday and leave Carl behind. 

But when it’s said by D. Campbell, it does make sense. 

But the truth is I did just that. 

And in evidence that is what I did say. 

 

*Page 15 para. 24                                          Reason for Judgment 

On the same  

It makes no sense to back the truck up the driveway blindly in a dump truck. 

 

[And I definitely agree] so why, when Ms. Campbell. After picking 3 different places for the truck    

to of been parked before getting the truck stuck so on 

My evidence is that Deb was the one who guided me as soon as I came to a stop, and had only  

backed up the length of the truck  

 

43. Page 72 para. 6                January 7, 2014 at Barrie Ontario Courthouse 

                                                              I quote what she says 

 

Q. Okay so your recollection is then he then reverses back onto the driveway. 

A. yes 

Q. And instead of reversing and going towards the road, he reverses and goes towards the house. 

A. he reverses – I thought he was going to go out to the road by just backing up out on to in, he backs    

     Up well, and      

     He didn’t – he – put it in drive and started forward he was driving up the driveway. 

     On the same page line 21 
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     Well then he first started backing up the truck I thought that he was going to back out on to the    

     Road…. 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION C 

 

4.                                     so to me here is what is not thought out on the crowns: 

 

It is dark out, the frost covered over the windows; I rubbed with my hand a small spot to see through, and 

then go forward and to park in front of the green disposal garbage bin. 

 

Here is something so unbelievable, and we have photos to show how nuts she is to suggest that,  

To back out onto a highway # 50 we are at a hill, of a stopping distance of 50’ feet at 80 Km. but we 

know they drive 100km, a lot faster, and another thing, you could simply back up on to the other side of 

the driveway, you would not have to BACK OUT ON TO A HIGHWAY. I mean really, her answers are 

as good as when she says she jacked up the 11000 pd Dump truck, just putting it into wards is hard but 

turned it 180. Degree,  

AND HOW DID SHE GET IT OVER THE TREES? When she simply could have jacked up the truck, 

and placed wood under the tires, but that also left many problems as where are the front tire tracks, 

Counsel Kimberly Hyslop put it to her and D. Campbell’s answer where to leave a person dumbfounded. 
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SECTION E 

E-45 
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I-72 

Printed version on Page I-72. Exhibit 5-A 

 

Written on exhibit # 5-A.         On fresh Evidence June 8 2016 Here we are looking at exhibit 5-A and 

there are several important features, to put nothing but the facts and no other answer could be put in the 

place but what proves that nothing was, namely, a 11000.lp. Dump truck, here we put on a new hat, think 

of yourself as a hunter and you are a suburb tracker, or a person who works in crime lab and clues to 

determine, it cannot be true that the truck was as all the Campbell say. O and gardeners are good for fact-

finding; I mean if I was the Campbell’s, I’m simply not catching a brake. So there is Rock-C, and here we 

see small trees I’ll point the small trees and so on because I was there and the nixed  day D. Campbell of 

foul language, she walked up to me and throws a board at me hit’s me in the neck and starts to scream at 

me ..you fucken ass look what you are doing to my trees, my little pine tree, took all summer to get that 

high and now he’s half gone and how I was stomping on the other small trees so for that reason is why I 

had made no effort that morning or any after that ,that’s just a little  taste  the temper on this person. So 

the trees survived you only need to look at the Experts photographs, you will note that the trees that are 

still standing are much taller than Rock-C , and the one’s you  see, the pine tree is not broken and the one 

beside that pine tree and you see where the shrubs and little trees are on a slant as the 2x6 is on some of 

them and the rest are standing up straight and not leaning one way or the other, not damaged not warped 

of 6 weeks, bent or wilted or bark striped from the stems ,we will go through the problems as they all 

interact to one and other . 

So what I have done, again thanks to Mr. Morris I had requested what you will come to know as labeled in 

index, 

So I’ve number 1 through 7  so what is interesting is we put on a new hat on in this case we will be a 

tracker or as performed in police work, I will say this  I’m an exhalent tracker, as we can see there are a 

lot of damage to the earth but let’s focus on the earth  and boards you may want to glance at other 

photograph of Mr. Morris ,photograph such as # 17 and # 12 would be key to what we are about to have 

to use in evidence ,in them photograph the ones that lived , so looking at the boards each of the top boards 

are  sort of drifted to the south or the side of Rock-B, is board 4, 4 has slid back towards Rock-C, and 

when looking at that board  we see the weight of the board is not enough to level as showing here. a bit of 

a slop down wards to the south and you can see when you zoom in, in the spot, some of the small stems 

bent towards Rock-C. 

Now here’s what cannot be as the Campbell’s clamed for them who can grasp this view, think of playing  

on a beach and the sand is wet ,you put down your hand print and is a clear hand out-line of your palm and 

fingers and as you lift and disturbed the edges as you walk in the wet sand and you scuff your heel all them 

tell tail signs by shifting and movement of your hand or feet as here ,leaves a direction and here are the 

trace marks are quite crystal clear lit me point it out so you’re not unsure.  

You see where the dirt is not flat, at the one end towards Rock-C, it’s mound up from the, the spinning of 

the tires and the other side west side you see the ground, it’s flat, to zoom in is a greater view and getting 

back to the sand .marking it you see the edge, I will indicate by pointing as I have to the trees there are no 

sides caved in of is the track deformed in anyway in fact it is quite clear 

 

Printed version on Page I-72. Exhibit 5-A 

 

Respectfully Mr. John B. Atkinson 

_______________________________ 
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I-73-A 

Trial Exhibit 5-A-Criminal  

Trial page 94 – Para-14 / January 7th 2014  
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I-73-B 

Trial Exhibit 5-A-Criminal  

Trial page 94 – Para-14 / January 7th 2014  
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SECTION J 

J-74 
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SECTION K 

K-75 
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M-85-A 

EXHIBIT 2      P1010049                                                                                                                                                   
 

Why reasonable doubt could only be to say this photograph has been altered and entered in as an 

Exhibit  to be used as evidence and one could only come to the conclusion of obstructing justice, 

and collusion,  

It should be understood the professionals to ascertain this evidence, would be the leading Crown  

In addition,  

The Leading O.P.P Investigator, R. Conway.    

Let us look at the obvious in this exhibit: 

[1] The bodylines all line up  

[2] Ms. Campbell is certain this is where the dump truck was previous parked.  
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SECTION M 

M-85-B to C 
       So here are more to the truth of facts that this exhibit 5- A.  Has been altered, this date is not the true date, 

this cannot be changed. But can be cut and copied and dragged. When you look at all the date and times some 

of the settings have been altered and there   should be some time in seconds like 12:00:45. But that’s not the 

case. 

      Let’s start with exhibit 2- Camera properties         Camera Model: C990Z, D940Z 

                                                                        Equipment Make: OLYMPUS OPTICAL CO. LTD 

                                                  Date Taken: 3/29/2008 12:00:00. Am 

      Each one is exact on seconds where there must be 2 two 3 seconds apart of each photo 

SO MY TEST IN DOWNLOADINFG IS AS FOLLOWS 

      In order #001, #002, #003, #004, #005, 

Also as in the same order.                                                                                                           TIME 

On download #001. Or Ms. Campbell’s printout, p1010040, or in Court Exhibit #3          11:22:21 

               #002, Or Ms. Campbell’s printout, p1010043, or in Court Exhibit #5          11:22:26 

               #003, Or Ms. Campbell’s printout, p1010044, or in Court Exhibit #4          11:22:27 

              (#004, Or Ms. Campbell’s printout, p1010048, or in Court Exhibit #5-A)    11:22:27 

               #005, Or Ms. Campbell’s printout, p1010040. or in Court Exhibit #2          11:22:29 

 

It should be also noted that Exhibit #5-A. May have been actually printed or arranged on  

DECEMBER  2014.    

WHEN LOOKING AT Month s    

CAMPBELLS PRINTOUT YOU SEE ADJUSTMENTS AND A CALENDER IN THE BACKGROUND.    

(NOT SEEN BEFOR Are smaller Pictures that indicate these numbers p1010048)   

I have been denied viewing the right to view this disk   

   To be clearer you see December, 201? 

                                      Mo Tu We Th  

  1  /   2  /  3  /  4  /. These dates and day’s follow in the year of 2014.                                                              

And 2008, it can’t be this year because the photo is showing.  201_????   In P1010048 

So now looking at, exhibit 2   

 

You see the dump truck the snow the trees the green disposal bin you see the basketball hoop laying   

 

By the back of the bin, and the tree curved at the base of the tree. 

 

In exhibit # 3 You DO NOT see the green disposal bin; you DO NOT see the basketball hoop. 

 

What you DO SEE is the FRONT OF MY CADDILAIC facing SOUTH/WEST. 

 

So this again brings a number of truth’s facts and reasonable doubt.  
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M-85-C to C  
IN CHIEF BY MR. FAVERI:  

 (C) JULY 26 2011                                                                                                                                                   
 

Page 97.line 27 

                                    

 

Q.        So let’s just go through the pictures. This is one of – I gather that’s the dump truck. 

A.        That’s the dump truck,   yes 

Q.        And that, s – where it’s position on there is that on rocks or on the driveway? 

 

            Page 98, 

 

A.        No so the driveway is in front of the truck in this pitcture and the truck is parked to the North 

            On the GRASS 

                               (1) 

            It’s - this is AFTER. I didn’t – unfortunately I didn’t take a picture of the truck. 

            When it was stuck on the rocks    I only took pictures of the celebration of getting it off the 

            ROCKS 

Q.        Okay.                  (2) 

A.        So   this picture is afterwards.  The rocks are –the driveway is here and there’s a rock on 

                 This side of the driveway 

  Q.        So I think what you’re indicating,     because I have to put it into words.     Is that at the 

            Bottom, off the page, but at 

            Bottom of the page would be the… 

A.        The driveway. 

Q.        Driveway… 

A.        Correct. 

Q.   … And to the left of the page would be the rocks. 

 

A.         well, so the driveway is whatever width the driveway is 8 feet 10 feet width so the rocks are 

             on the other side of that   Whole DRIVEWAY 

 

              MR. FAVERI:   Okay his Honour wants to …. 

 

              THE COURT:  That’s okay. 

 

Q.         So the driveway goes up here, so the road, s out here. You can see that the roads out herein 

              This picture and the house, is over here. 

               Mr. FAVERI: This next - maybe I’ll get this one marked first. 

 

              THE COURT: are we at number 2, Madam Clerk? 

 

              CLERK OF THE COURT:     yes      

                                                                  (3) 

               EXHIBIT 2 – picture of dump truck off the rocks produced and marked. 

 

Q.         MR. FAVERI: The next photograph shows the truck from the back… 

A.        Yes. 

Q. …    And you see the snowmobile in there. 

A.        Yes. 

Q.        And my question of you is the truck in the same position in this picture as the one we just   

             Marked as Exhibit 2 picture 

A.        No. 

Q.        Okay is where the truck is in Exhibit 2 shown in this picture? 

A.       You see this tree here… 
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Q.        To the right. 

A. …  This tree to the right’ on the right hand side of the picture is the same as the tree here. 

Q.        Oh okay. 

 

             THE COURT:  so the tree on the right of exhibit 3, as it’s going to become is the same tree on the    

             Right of exhibit 2, which is already marked?                             

                                                          (4) 

A.        Correct so THE TRUCK WAS PARKED IN THIS SPOT PREVIOUSLY. 

 

 

SECTION N 

                                                                                               N-86                                           Tuesday October 8th 2013 

 

IN FRONT OF JUSTICE C. R. HARRIS 

STANDING, WHERE? 

 

Ms. Deborah Campbell Evidence at trial - in – Ch. Mr. Faveri 

Page 27 Line 19____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

A. …And he ran back to the house and go the truck – the dump truck keys and got out the dump truck and I’m still –        

    so I’m now-  by this point I’m thinking this is very bad idea, and I’m following him back and forth to – try and      

    calm him down, to no avail ,                           

             And – and then the dump – if I can go back to the pitcher I can tell you where the dump truck was when he got      

             into it. 

 

Q. Sure. Maybe we’ll use – the exhibit, I think it was 1-A… 

 

             THE COURT: This one here? 

 

Q. Thanks you. Okay, so we’ll use one of these – or maybe I’ll…  

A. It’s the picture - the dump truck is – oh yeah, this one doesn’t have it on.  

 

 Page 28 Line 1_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

         

             THE COURT:   Do you want a fresh one? 

 

A. See in my picture… 

Q.         Yes. 

             I have a Picture where the dump truck is when he started it… 

 

 Q.        Oh, I see   

 A.    …After the incident - after the pickup was in the ditch and where the dump truck was. 
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    Q.       All right. 

 

A.     Okay there you go. 

 

         Page 28 line 18________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

   A.        Okay this is the dump truck and this is the original position.    Okay? 

Page 56 line 29________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

       

    Q.      And where - is this picture taken at your home?  

 

A.    Yes, this is a picture of the truck positioned on the north side of the driveway after we manipulated it off the 

Granite Rocks. 

Page 57 line 1_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Q.    And   When you say the north side of the driveway, that’s the usual parking space for the…    

 

A.    No, this …  

 

Q.     …Dump truck? 

 

A.     …Is    just on the grass. 

 

Q.     Oh, okay. I’ll hold that up so Mr. Atkinson’s council knows what I’m talking about now, I’ll just put that 

aside.    So 3-B also taken by you, and is this looking down the driveway towards the road? 

 

A.    Yes, this is looking to the west and shows the picture of the site where the dump truck was positioned before we got   

    it off  the rocks   

 

 

                                                                                                 N-87                                             August 26, 2010 

 

STANDING, WHERE? 

Statement of Deborah Campbell 

Occurrence:    RM10108990                                                                                                      

                                                                                       

Page.11 Line 21___________________________________________________________________________ 

DC:    And he said no I’m gonna get the dump truck and I’m gonna pull it out of the ditch so like fine.  

Anyway, we go…so 

            “I GO UP AFTER  HIM”    and I’m thinking this is a really bad…so I’m just…all I’m doing is 

pleading with him, I’m not yelling or anything 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.wronglyconvicted.ca/


 

Created By Mr. John B. Atkinson / wronglyconvicted.ca 

Email-attkinson@gmail.com 
 

78 

 

                                                                                         (N-88)                                                             JULY 22, 2011 

                                                                                                                 
R .V. JOHN ATKINSON 

JUSTICE, C.R. HARRIS 
 

ONTARIO COURT OF JUSTICE 

WITENSSES: DEBORAH LYNNE CAMPBELL: SWORN 

 

EXAMINATION IN – CHIEF BY MR. FAVERI: 

                                                                Standing; where? 

Page 92 Lline.13__________________________________________________________________________ 

A.     So, what happened was he got in the dump truck and started it up and he’s still mad at me, so I’m 

still following him around     

          Like trying to get him to see reason,   and he got so mad at me that that’s when he drove the truck 

right at me. 

Q.      Okay. Where were you standing? 

A.      I was on the driveway and he drove the truck … 

Page 92 Line.25___________________________________________________________________________        

Q.     All right.     Can you describe where you were standing when john drove the dump truck at you? 

A.      I was standing on the driveway. 

                                                              I WAS PROBABLY 15’ FEET, FROM THE “HOUSE”, AND 

THE ROAD,  

         AND THE DUMP TRUCK WAS – HE HAD HEADED DOWN – HE WAS FARTHER DOWN 

THE DRIVEWAY SO HE WAS CLOSER TO THE ROAD THEN ME?    I was between - there 

was the road and then there was the truck, and then there was me and… 

Page 93 line .1____________________________________________________________________________ 

Then there was house. so he was driving the truck towards me I thought  I don’t know what he’s 

going to do now but may be what I have to do is run down there hill because he’s certainly – why 

would he follow me down the hill. And sure enough he did luckily god put some rocks in the way 

and the truck got hung up on the rocks and he was unable to go any further the truck was stuck. 

Q.       I just want to understand - make sure I understand that. So there’s the  

           House, there’s you and there’s the     

          Truck, and  

          The truck is closest to the road. 

 

A.    Yes and it’s pointed towards the house. 

Q. that’s what I wanted to make sure I understood 

A.       I don’t think he was planning to hit the house at all, HE WAS    

             PLANNING TO HIT ME 

 

Q. IF YOU’RE ABLE TO, and you can either do it in terms of giving measurement or pointing to 

things in the    

          Courtroom,       

         But how close did the truck get to you?  

         Probably about 10` TEN feet I have these VERY LARGE BOLDERS in my garden and 

there’s probably        

             SEVEN OF THEM, and they’re BIG they are – some of them - and they are GRANITE   ROCKS 
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Page 110 line 16___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

             Mr. FAVERI: Q.   I’m going to change gears again. When you were standing on the            

             Driveway and john drove the dump truck at you, do you think Carl was in a position to see   

             That? 

 

A.    Absolutely, Carl was standing right beside me or near me at that time, because, because Carl 

   Was shocked also by John’s sudden anger and when john went out to the truck and drove    

   Away he – we had this discussion which I already told you about where we were saying he      

   Didn’t realize, cuz I said to him   “why did you let him drink like that, he can’t do that” 

             And so Carl said to me “don’t worry , I won’t let him hurt you,” cuz john was jumping up and 

down He gets quite physical, he jumps up and down and put his fist up, and he puts his fists – and 

he waves his arms around and he really gets mobile , and Carl kept walking  so that he would be 

between me and john, but not enough to like get john even worse than he was but to try and make 

sure that I would not be in harm’s way. And that was before john drove the dump truck at me cuz 

we were still talking about the pick-up truck across the street at that point. BUT CARL WAS 

THERE ON THE DRIVEWAY WHEN THE TRUCK WAS DRIVING TOWARDS ME. 
 

 

                                                                                            (N-89)                                                             July 22, 2011 

 

 

                      I cannot remember, I don’t recall, and he must of; And I GUESS….  

Page 84 line.18____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Q,     I should mention you’ve got little cards in front of you. 

A.     I’ve got a little card here; it’s just got dates on it because sometimes I have trouble with 

                       (01) 

         Remembering dates 

                                                                              
Page 87 lin.11_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

A. He tried to grab the keys and he MUST OF GOT the keys from me 

 

Page 91 line .26___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Q. And you said you can’t ,I think you said you can’t say what he said to you ,do you remember what 

he said to you 

                            (2) 

A. I honestly, I don’t remember. I just remember that he was screaming. he was swearing, of course, 

                          (3) 

        And i mean I GUESS … 

 

Page 108 line 18___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

                                                          (4)  
                       (5) 

A. I don’t remember.  I think it was just over phone, i can’t remember whether a police -  I’ve had 

plenty of police at my house 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
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 July 22, 2011 Continued August 17, 2011 

Preliminary – In-Ch. 

PROCEEDING:  DEBORAH CAMPBELL- In -Ch.-John Bliss                  

     The number of times Ms. Campbell… can’t remember’ or don’t recall exactly or little     

                                                   Recollection or I might have 

 

Page 116 line 13___________________________________________________________________________ 

  

 

                                                                                 (N-90)                                              August 17, 2011 
A. I’m not sure what you mean , I have a card that I wrote down all the dates SO THAT WHEN I 

CAME TO COURT  I wouldn’t get confused , that’s all 

  

Q.    I’m asking how you created this. If you had other material that you relied upon 

           Memory and I confirmed them with documents that I have at my house for lots of     

           Different things 

Page.117 line 11___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
       Well I didn’t make these notes for the purposes of you guys looking at them i made    

          Them for my own self  

Page 130 line 23___________________________________________________________________________ 

(1)                                                           

(2) (N-96) 

A. I can’t remember when he threatened to – he talked to me on the phone and he - yes, absolutely    

      there was 

Page 133 line 23___________________________________________________________________________ 

(3)                                                           

(4) (N-97) 

          I don’t remember exactly before that 

 

Page 136 line 20___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
   Q.    Did you provide him with any money? 

                 (3) 

A.   I MIGHT HAVE. 

Q.     did you go meet him anywhere? 

               (4) 

A.     Might have to give him some money. 

Q.    Somewhere in…                                                                                             (5) 

A.    BUT I DON’T REMEMBER when it was it could of been before I DON’TREMEMBER    

        WHEN   It WAS 

          

Q     But it would of been sometime between the time detective Conway speaks to you about    

        The time that you understand, he gets arrested. 

                  (6) 

A. I DON’T RECALL 

Page 137 line 1 ___________________________________________________________________________ 
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Q. Okay. But if with respect to this last set of charges that’s when you’re having this communication, 

it’s after the conversation with detective Conway. 

                          (7)    

A. I don’t remember doing that.  

 

Line 17 

 

Q.  And one of the things you did 

A. Was to go meet  john to  give him money 

                         (8) 

A. I CAN’T REMEMBER IF THAT WAS BEFORE OR AFTER I TALKED TO DETECTIVE  

CONWAY 

Q.  Did you wire him money?  

                                                                 (9) 

A.    Wires him some money I DON’T REMEMBER but it would be in my records. 

Q.    Okay did you email him money threw a bank transfer? 

                                 (10) 

A.   No he - I don’t REMEMBER. 

Q.   Again this would be … 

               (11) 

A.    I MIGHT HAVE. 

Page 138 line 15___________________________________________________________________________  

 
A. That john was threatening me? 

Q. Threatening you….                 (12) 

A.   Yeah, probably I did. I don’t remember saying exactly what I said then I don’t think I have notes 

about that  

 

                                                                                (N-91)                                         July 11. 2011 

 

I WAS STANDING WHERE 

Page 144 line 6____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Q. NOW, when – going to January 14th of ’08 incident his birthday, when you returned home you see  

john and his buddy Carl is drunk. 

A.  Yes. 

   Q.  That was your evidence. And they both   seemed to be in what you    

          Described as a      

          Pretty good mood 

A.   They were when I first got there they were in a pretty good mood. 

Q.   And you take a video camera and you record their behaviour. 

A.   I was taking pictures of the birthday celebration. It’s quite common.          

Page148 line 25___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Q. So when he comes walking back up the driveway I take it your first reaction is, or he’s making a 

move towards where the other truck is which is-is it in the garage or it’s parked along the side of 

the driveway ? 

A. It’s not in the garage because it doesn’t fit it was parked beside the driveway. 

 

Page 149 line 1____________________________________________________________________________ 
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Q. This is the part of the - you’ve described the cars that you would park in a parallel fashion. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did he have keys, as you understood, with him or did he have to go in to the house and get them? 

A. I think he would have to go in the house and get them. 

Q.   Do you follow him? (13)  

A.   I honestly can’t remember what I did exactly. 

Line 25__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Q. You have little recollection of those… 

A.   I don’t remember exactly where people were standing while all this was going on. 

Line 31__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Q:     And while he gets into the truck your figuring this isn’t a good idea  

 

Page 150 line 1____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
A.  Right  

Line 8___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Q. And you’re trying to reason with him, I take it, as he’s getting into the truck. 

A. Yes 

Line 17__________________________________________________________________________________ 

        Mr. Bliss     Q,   with respect to – are you at the window of the truck as he’s getting in or what are    

        you doing to try?    

          (1) 

        And persuade him that this isn’t a good idea?  

A.  I honestly don’t recall exactly. 

Q. But the nixed thing, and please correct me if I’m wrong as I put these to you, the nixed thing is he 

started up the truck and he’s driving out. 

 

   A.   I don’t, I don’t   REMEMBER what happened exactly as far as the beginning of the incident   

           Because I don’t       

           REMEMBER EXACITLY WHERE THE TRUCK WAS PARKED but what I do        

           Remember is I’m trying to stop him not to do – to convince him this is a bad idea that he turned the   

           truck around and was coming back up the driveway and at that point I realized he’s   

           Going to try and Hit me and so I deeked through the rocks and then 

Page 151 line 1____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

                                                                               (N-92)                                                  August 17, 2011 
       He drove off the driveway towards me and got stuck on the rocks. 

Q. So he drives off there’s no wards that are exchanged between you and john. 

   A.   What do you mean? 

Q. Well you’re saying to him this isn’t a good idea, he’s not responding or screaming back at you. 

A. Oh I imagine he was, yes. 

Q. No, but when you say I imagine he was you don’t have any recollection of it do you? 

A. I have recollected john’s screams in a continuous stream. So if I’m lucky to get a word in 

edgewise, I’m’       

Lucky 

Q. With respect to that day, you’re assuming in the bases of john’s manner of dealing with things 

that’s what he was doing right? 

A. That he was doing. 
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Q. Well, he wasn’t yelling back at you. 

A. Of course, he was yelling. 

Q. Well is that something you recall so something you imagined he was doing based on is past 

performance? 

A. I remember him yelling. 

Q. Okay so you go and you’re standing, as he leaves you’re standing at the side of the driveway. 

A. I must be standing close to him when he got into the truck because…. 

Q. You keep using words like “must”…. 

 

Page 152 line 5____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
       Mr. Bliss   Q. you say “must “ you used the words like “must” and” imagine” but what I’m asking 

you to do is , leave  aside what you must have been doing ,what your recollection is, or is it fair  to 

say your last -  recollection  

      Of that event is of seeing the truck coming back up the drive way and feeling that he was going to 

drive it at you so you step between the rocks  

A. I ran. 

Q. Okay, that’s fine. But that’s what you’re recollection is of the events of that day. 

A. Yes  

Q. And so he’s driving out of the driveway there’s no incident between you and he when he’s driving 

at you, correct he’s just driving out of the driveway , presumably to go back to the truck that’s in 

the ditch ,right ? 

 

A. I don’t remember that part of it I don’t recall that part of it. 

Q. Okay. All you recall you recall is the return that somehow he turns back…. 

A. He turned around and came back. 

Q. And come – comes back 

A. Yeah 

Q. And you were still standing in the driveway when he’s coming back? 

A. Yes 

Q. And when, after he gets the truck stuck up on the rocks that’s when he gets out of the truck, right? 

A.   Yes. 
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N-93 

 

SO WHEN MS. Campbell gave her evidence on July 22nd, 2011 In-Chief by frank Faveri on page 93 line 

22 she really was not truthful in fact quite misleading the photo in the nixed page shows 8 to 12 rocks a 

long stretch from 7 rocks and what is so telling is the fact you can jump from rock this is really important 

when we need to inspect the photograph 5 – A. In viewing the ruts besides looking to the north side of 

rock – B and East to ward Rock - 
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(N94) 

Exhibit 5  

 
Page.93.line 25________________________________________________________________________ 

I personally don’t think that they‘re that decorative BUT THE ROCKS, YOU CAN JUMP     

FROM ROCK TO ROCK IF, YOU’RE A KID.  I GUESS you could if you’re an adult and    

you were playful, BUT THER THAT CLOSE TO EACH OTHER. 
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(N-95) 

 

                                                 DEBORAH CAMPBELL: SWORN                                   JULY 22.2011 
                             CONTNUED CROSS – EXAMINATION - BY - MR. BLISS: 

 

PAGE.151.line.24____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Q. Okay .so you go and you’re standing; as he leaves you’re standing at the side of the driveway. 

A. I must be close to him when he gets into the truck because….  

 

 

(N-96) 

THE DUMP TRUCK… 

                                                               “PARKED “WHERE” 

Page 148.line 26______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Q.   so when he comes walking back up the driveway I take it your first reaction is ,or is he making a 

move towards where the other truck is – is it in the garage or it’s parked along the side of the 

driveway? 

A.   it’s not in the garage because it doesn’t fit it was parked beside the driveway. 

 

Page.149. Line.1_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Q.   this is the part of the - you’ve described the car’s that you would park in a parallel fashion 

A.   yes  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

(N-97) 

 

TIME WHEN DEBORAH “GOT HOME” ON JANUARY 14 2008.  

JOHN’S BIRTHDAY PARTY 

VIDEO STATEMENT    OCCURRENCE NUMBER – RM10108990 AUGUEST 26 2010 

 

   Page 19 Line 24______________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                       

What time off work? 
Time Deborah got off work: six thirty, seven o’ clock 

DC:   well I would’ve just come home from work; so it would have been like.  s-SIX THIRTY, 

SEVEN O’CLOCK maybe 

  

   Page.32.Line.12______________________________________________________________________ 

  

DC:     Um, it probably …we …it would have been around seven o’clock that I had reservations. 

DCC:  Mm- hmm  

DC:     and it would maybe have been …like I… I was starting to get anxious about whether I … 

          I should phone and cancel the reservations at least and let them know we weren’t coming and 

then after, uh, all this happened I decided it didn’t matter, the restraint would just have to have 

some no shows that night  

DCC:  Mm – hmm  

DC:     But anyway, by the time that the tow truck dr-driver came it might’ve   have been nine thirty, 
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            Nine o’ clock, nine thirty, I don’t remember exactly. 

 

Page .33 Lines 1_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

DCC:   Okay. 

DC:      I wasn’t really paying attention to time to much, but uh, from the time john got in the ca--

…the truck the first time , the …the green truck and drove back I would‘ve had to wait at 

least forty five minutes for the tow truck.  

DCC:    Mm – hmm 

DC:      so… so like seven o’ clock, eight o’clock, maybe ten o’clock     

 

                         The dog has passed away and john buries “FRISKEY” the dog 
 

PAGE 43.line 12_____________________________________________________________________  
 

DC:      and the dog died, she didn’t last another ….maybe another hour she lasted.  I made him dig a 

hole to bury her. 

 

(N98) 

ONTARIO COURT OF JUSTICE 

Justice C.R. Harris 

May 7th, 2014 

Page 105 line 8_______________________________________________________________________  

 

And then – but the worse part of it was this little last dog that I had was a Papillion and she was 

also 7 pounds and she was cute little thing, you know harmless.  And he  liked to give her a bath ,and he 

was always yelling at me about how come I didn’t give her enough baths and why was she  - was 

smelly, and- and the last time she came home , that he came home from jail he complained about her 

quite a bit .  He didn’t want her in the kitchen, he didn’t want doing this and you know she wasn’t 

trained for that she was trained to follow me around, and that’s what she did. so he had her in the bath 

ONE DAY  I was at work ,and I guess she bit him and he showed me a wound so when I come home 

from work he says ,”something with the dog” I said what? He said “she bit me” and showed me his 

hand, and I go into the house and the poor little thing is practically dead already.  But he had taken her 

and clumped her with his hand and she   I guess hit the back of the bathtub and she was damaged very 

badly… 

 

(N-99) 

                                                Ontario Court Of Justice                         May 7.2014 

                   Justice E Meijer 

Page 76 line 27 
 

Q. February 14th it’s your view that Mr. Atkinson is responsible for killing your dog, correct?  

A. Absolutely, yes there’s no view about it he was absolutely reasonable. 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
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(N-99) 

Page 77 line 1           

   

Q. okay, and you were returned home that day on Valentine’s Day and Mr. Atkinson showed you a cut 

on his hand     

         Correct?   

A. yes  

Q. Where he said the dog had bit him. 

A    right that was outside in the garage and we were standing in the driveway so he was out 

in the garage when I came home. 

Q.   okay, and then obviously the dog, was dead right? 

A.   when I went in she was still breathing,  

Q   she was still breathing, I think you said. It’s horrible – you’ll have to speak up just a little 

bit especially because of what’s happening downstairs, okay? 

A.  okay so we boxed the dog up in a box so that  - for burial nicely and while crying , ,john 

was crying too after she had died .and then he said \let’s go out, I can’t stay here .’ and so 

we put the dog dead dog , in a box in the back of a  pickup truck and went to a bar so 

john could have a drink .like what kind of a gut does a thing like that I have to be driving 

along with a dead dog in my back seat . He says we can’t leave her here your parents 

might see her.’ like can you imagine I felt when he did that? 

Q.   did you try taking it to the vet that day  

A.   there was no point. 
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O-100.A 
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O-100.B 
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O-100.C 

 

 

 

AB40545-JOHN ATKINSON   

length        Feet 

Truck Wheel base       11.1 

 Vehicle length       17.5 

 Axle height  1.18  to  1.31 

 

Rock c to wood planks center      Plank #        Feet  

 1        5.05 Center to center 

                   2        4.68 Center to center  

                   3        5.49 Center to center 

                   4          4.9 Center to center 

                   5        5.41 Center to center 

                   6        4.64 Center to center 

                   7        6.09 Center to center 

distance          Feet  

 

Rock A     Rock B        5.08 Shortest distance 

         8.34 Center to centre 

    

Rock B     Rock C        3.41 Shortest distance 

         6.85 Center to center  

    

Rock C     Rock D       1.98 Shortest distance 

        5.01 Center to center  

    

Rock A     Rock C       11.09 Shortest distance  

        14.77 Center to center 

    

Rock A     Rock D       16.51 Shortest distance  

        19.75 Center to center 

    

Rock D     Rock E       3.28 Shortest distance  

        5.99 Center to center 

    

Rock C     Rock E       7.56 Shortest distance  

        10.95 Center to center 

    

Rock B     Rock E       14.63 Shortest distance  

        17.81 Center to center 

    

Rock A     Rock E       22.05 Shortest distance  

        25.52 Center to center 

 

Long plank          Feet  

( Near Rock C )         2.62 Shortest length 

          3.2 Longest length 
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P-101-(A) 
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P101-(B) 

 

                                                                             (Added photograph) 

    Height    Meters 

    

.   Rock   A :    0.40    Meters 

.   Rock   B :    0.31    Meters 

.   Rock   C :    0.28-0.37    Meters 

.   Rock   D :    0.35    Meters 

Attention:      Mr. Atkinson 
Subject:          Vehicle Targeting a Pedestrian on Property 

Dated:             January 14, 2008 

Location:        1905 County Road # 50, Tottenham, Ontario 

Reference:      John Atkinson 

Our File:         AB40545 

Date:               October 27 2015 

Re:                  Requested information   

Dear Mr. Atkinson, 

This letter and attached disk of - (18) - photographs is in response to your recent request for information 

concerning this invitation that we performed. 

As per documented rocks (listed A-D), the following list is of rock heights that we have determined based on are 

investigation: see above 
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P-101-(C) 
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-32 

Reasonable doubt can be, concluded in these visible views: 

I can say with certainty, this photograph has nothing to do with JANUARY 14 2008.  

 

1st. Fact, The photograph – Exhibit 2; p1010049,You see the Green Disposable Garbage Bin behind 

dump truck, you should but won’t  find the Green Disposable Garbage  bin in any of the other exhibited 

photographs 

 

2nd. Fact you see in Exhibit 2; p1010049 is the Back - Board and the Basketball Hoop ring with no netting 

attached to the ring  

 
3rd.  Fact you see in Exhibit 3. P1010049 the dirt where the truck is parked   

4th. .Fact you see in Exhibit 3. P1010049 there is no deep snow, much less snow, in front to the dump truck 

where as in exhibit # 3 P1010040 is much more snow and all other photographs you see the snow is as deep as 

exhibit 3,4,5,.5-A 

5th. Fact you see in all the other photographs on the north side of driveway, you see the snow-bank where the 

truck  

Would be, backed in. 

Here are the facts about this photograph Exhibit 2. P1010049 

I will Give Evidence - JOHN BRADLEY ATKINSON did take that photograph; I have with a computer did 

clean up the photograph and we can at any time view evidence in dispute, looking at E-55- Exhibit 2. 

P1010049 you see the area my spit did land, and where I flung my cigarette and then took this photograph. I 

am the only smoker in the house, and in photograph G-67 Exhibit 2 you see my travel and my boot prints, and 

you see no damage to any part of the front of the dump Truck; and the wet stain where the tire went flat (edge 

of rim to tire tread)  

Exhibit 2. P1010049, this mud you see on the driver’s door and driver’s front fender was of a different year 

on that day the mud was sprayed on the drivers front fender and driver’s door , in fact I was stuck in the mud 

out in the field, there was some snow built up and long cut trees, by driving over them I managed to get stuck, 

by opening the door with the truck engaged in 4x4 wheel drive, and the tire spinning is consistent with the 

spraying marks on the door when a steering wheel would be turned to the right.  

The wet stained on the tire on page E-48 Exhibit 2. P1010049 over a period time the truck when parked the 

driver’s front tire had a slow leak, that is why you see the stain once unstuck I brought the truck up as you see, 

this truck is parked in its normal parking place for this truck; One of the conditions to be able to have the green 

bin set where it is,  the trucks size would block the bin 

I would  paint it as it was an ugly color of sun faded aged old green ,covered in black streaks’ of shingles being 

hand bombed into the green bin by pitch-fork . 
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Exhibit 2. P1010049 the running board was in needed of repair. So that is why, I did away with bolts and nuts 

and had gone to welding all but to the chassis. Those are the facts. 

I suspect Ms. Campbell thought she could use this as her evidence at the start-knowing exhibit 5-A was being 

held back by the crown or was it ever thought I would fire the lawyer handling the case. This would become a 

problem once a new lawyer was incoming and I would request this held back photograph. This new, but old 

photograph would change the whole layout of the story the [Grand   PLAN] and then changing gears, as the 

new photograph added much to what could not add up of the crowns witness  and that’s why today math could 

never add up and this had to of been understood between them.  

After carefully viewing the mess the witnesses  

 It was a disaster; in my view, Ms. Campbell was able to have two or three versions’ at any given time 

And double talk her way out of one, of her own lies, I was there the night the trucked was backed in,  

I backed the dump truck in, Rock –C or known as exhibit 5-A is a good starting 

point,  

SECTION Q 

Q-102-33 
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-34 
hers why, “just for the sake on exploring the truck being as Ms. D. Campbell is saying in her evidence , if it 

was true to how she had to jack it up to get it off the rocks; 

well the truck is already in the air would it not after all she did testified the front was up on top of Rock-C she 

drew the front differential straddled across Rock-C (Read about Exhibit 5-A. January 7th 2014 Pg.94 para 

14) .now keep in mind the math.  Now do the math, and never mind what I say or you say, and she says  

We have the numbers  

So the trucks up on the Rock-C.  

And how did it get there 

How fast would I have to be going?  

what type of damage would have  occurred ,  

And just what would be damaged 

So we have a an major distribution on top of Rock-C, you have the truck engine  

You have the differential joined to the transmission and joined to the transfer-case  

Joined to the differential you have the lower control arm 

And ball joints on each end.  

And you have your tie rods  

And if she was telling the truth then let’s talk about getting the truck down,  

Where did she put the jack?  

Which jack  

What pieces of wood,  

You may want to read her formal police video statement near the end of the video,  

You see this will be hard to do because the wheels do not line up as she gave the placement of the dump truck 

That’s a major problem for her lies, her evidence does don’t fit in the picture or does the math 

And why try to make a fool out of yourself, look at the exhibits  

The truth is it never happened at all, 

But to make the point of what the crown wants us to believe, is absurd as the crown has no evidence to support 

the crowns case      

Okay for the time being  

Let us say she did not draw the differential across the Rock-C.  

and we’ll line it up to the rear wheels so this puts the front  drivers tire on the Rock-C,  

and you have one wheel on the ground ….hold it we can’t do that because she said she manipulated the front 

end to enable herself to turn the truck around 180. Degrees so she must raise the front end of the truck  

To still raise the drivers front tire  
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Plus you will need to relax the spring to have the drivers tire free to be clear of the Rock-C now how high 

would the total height become and what jack is there to use,. And the axel, steel rim just to consider a few 

thing to arch the leaf spring down, while jacking up the truck, Rock-C 

in height is in this case as marked in the L-83  exhibit 0.37 metres I’ll state as I’m g going through these stages 

,I’m glancing at the photograph 

Q-102-35
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Q-102-36 
So I’ve just added this. So before going on let’s look at a different possibility,  

Just to brain storm this event of the Campbell’s  

So the truck is on the rock, Rock C. and you have to get the rock under the axel and the front differential is 

more to the driver’s side so from the clearance we know by way of the new evidence by Ford of Canada and 

the Henry ford Benson research center I was able to locate 

the builders of this truck in question, from center of differential is 6 inches and the axle is 4 inches thick again 

the math is most beneficial so I will do this to help anyone who may not get the math right the differential is 12 

inches and 12 divided into 2 = 6 and the axel is 4 inches and half of 4=2  - the 2 is a total of 4 inches clearance 

from rock to differential well to my knowledge I don’t or the Campbell’s have such as jack of 4 inches and 

looking in the photographs are nothing of the sort or was the evidence given but only the floor jack and the bottle 

jack. So we jack up one side of the axle right. No it should be … hold on, no evidence was given in which 

direction, left or right direction Jim Campbell turned the 11000 lb. vehicle, no let’s go with Campbell. Because 

Jim really can’t remember in fact he thought it was further down more, any way let’s get it up so we know that 

the rim is 16 inches, we know the tire sidewall is 8 inches so half of 16= 8 + 8 = 16 so the [ rim is 16’’ ] may be 

more or less cumbersome so let’s go 180 degrees right and yes if that was the case the floor jack should be at 

the other end ,she said she moved things around ,but we will talk about how that can’t be later on , so the 180dg 

we go right as we see the as Ms. Campbell indicates why the jack is there and the pieces of 2x6is where she 

jacked up the front tire yes we have that alignment problem but from rear tire to front and he front tire should be 

on top of rock c. but let’s go to the even bigger problem  and again thanks to Ford of Canada, and the Henry 

Ford Benson Ford research Center to state the fact that the truck is only so wide so I’ll do the math and break it 

down all for the same reasons I indicated earlier, and as sent you can see this for your viewing see Index page to 

use information on AXEL / TIRE/VEHICLE HEIGHT DATA – F – 350/F-SUPER DUTY CHASSIS CAB.  

O-W= outer wheel is 87.4 inches -7’ .3’ inches and the front is 67.9 inches but this it by looking at the bottom 

left corner page you will see 2 for the rear tires, so the front tire, is a little, but not much to the width of the 

rear. And this time thanks to MR .Morris of ARCON Forensic Engineers which is also to be a part of the 

FRESH EVIDENCE, hearing, again look at Index AB40545 – John Atkinson and I’m going to give you the 

size of Rock C. then judge the width in-between. Rim to rim and Rock C.in the middle. 

At center to center from Rock B to Rock C to Rock D. Rock B to Rock C = 6.85. (6 feet .85) and Rock C to 

Rock D is 5.01. (5feet.01) and we have edge to edge, B to C is 3.41 and C to D. is 1.98.  

And maybe I should add this photograph to give you the perspective in the travel of the truck because there are 

other problems we will sort out,  
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Q-102-37 

 

 

And now you can see the distance   

and are able to place the vehicles front, and where they say the rear of the dump truck, and that’s by looking at exhibit 5 A so the 

reason , look at this photo is to get the perspective of the angle of the front of the truck 

And the full length angle of the of the truck and to line up the rear wheel to the front wheels so before I show you the imposable 

let me                

Add this photograph    EXPERTS, PHOTOGRAPF JULY 03, 2014   1905 COUNTY ROAD # 50 TOTTENHAM ONTARIO 
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Q-102-38 

 

So what would happen if you took your ruler and did a straight line,  

let’s do that .this now like fitting a box to fit in the shape of a  O – in  A [square shape]   so I think this speaks 

loudly to the math of the front axle but let’s not stop there , so without leaving a trace of all that jacking up and 

the hours spent ,we should look at Exhibit 5 – A  and add a few more lines to get you the perspective I will need 

to continue so we are all on the same set of numbers AND KEEPING IN MIND WE HAVE NOT ADDED 

WHAT DR.MORRISON WILL BE ASKED  in providing his expertise and I would like to add some of the 

reasons why the detail is greatly needed in so as I would like to add here so quoted from the Honourable justice 

E .Meijer’s 

In assessing the credibility of the accused and of all the witness in this matter, I’m considering all of the evidence 

called .I’m not going to recount all the evidence piece by piece but I have considered all the testimony and 

submission before me I have now shown the reason that the testimony of  Ms. .D . Campbell is fabricated without 

doing her home work  as all in life  
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-39 

W < North                              > E 
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South 

Everything around us are equal to numbers before you tell a lie be sure you lie adds up anything less than that is 

a lie. and your honourable goes on to say…On the periphery of relevance to the main issues before the court I’m 

attempting to focus on the more relevant or the most relevant which is in my view, relatively  clear and 

straightforward . 

And I say again you may not want to believe in me but I stand today and I have been telling you the truth as I 

have all the other lawyers  I simply say do the m math and with all due respect I will continue. As I go on and 

do this, I become quit sad that we had to come to this.  On to exhibit 5 A-, I will add a new photograph on the 

next page. 
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-40 

EXHIBIT 5 – A Photograph - P1010048 - 12:00 AM     
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Q-102-41 

                                                                                

SOUTH 
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Q-102-42                    

EXHIBIT # 5 – A      P1010048 - 2008-03-29 - 12:00.AM  

In order to follow the direction of the of the dump truck we’ll add a photograph taken by Mr. Morison but for 

now let’s go over what these arrows represent.  the three lines with arrows west and east indicate that it’s on 

center there’s no question  that again no one needs to tell their story ,there’s no need for the crown to convince 

this court and rightly so he must have believed  the Campbell’s as he did take this case to the end ,after hearing 

all the evidence, from the start I felt it was completely impossible  as do the numbers, and we can put them to 

this drawing and the Expert , the line  between the rear dual wheels is what I felt gave me a margin of few 

inches and at the same time   a overview of rock C .so you see the photograph down below and one of the 

points I’m  showing is  the setting of the rock C is in either photograph and because it would not be me who 

would place the truck in this spot by computer, but you are able to find all the markings and there you have the 

real view if the truck was parked facing West., 

Why not just jack up the dump truck put the wood under the duel wheels and drive the and drive out, a 180 really 

for what purpose    

Why turn the truck around just jack it up and put wood under the tires and with enough wood you could roll 

down your ramp  

I mean the whole turning around thing just does not make any since, just does not add up and not a trace of 

evidence to what she states in the snow nothing fits these are all lie’s and how does one get away with this I 

feel I have the right to ask this as this court has found me guilty ,what are the real grounds because the 

Campbell’s can’t be supported as I’m proving .         
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-43 
EXPERTS, PHOTOGRAPF JULY 03, 2014   1905 COUNTY ROAD # 50 TOTTENHAM ONTARIO                                 

N                                                                                                 EAST                                                                                               S 

 

West 
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-44 
EXHIBIT # 5 – A   P1010048 – 2008-03-29 – 12:00.AM 

 

I think I’ve said that’s all that should be said about this photograph,  

I will say that throughout from the selected photographs and as such as the birthday videos nothing the 

Campbell’s say adds up mathematically, and other events she says happened, there were real live issues with the 
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videos and we will get to that and is it now a live issue for when Mr. Atkinson was being Laughed at ,or was snickered at 

or smirked at or the grinning  

on the testimony , who would want to stand up to that while giving may evidence, I will not be bullied by the 

very court that’s to up hold the law in the highest regard of the land ,how is it I was attacked at every angle, yet 

I’m the innocent one, I’m the true victim so moving on to one situation, where is seemed no one was able to 

get the perspective, in distance , or could they trust to get a measurement from the long board so no one moved 

on it ,and the judge the crown and all the witness went with the Campbell’s from rock c. to rock b. the rut’s 

where the dual had spun to Rock C . Was a fair distance, as the back of the truck, so let me add this piece of 

evidence to, once again do the math, I’ll pull up this photograph, with thanks to Mr. Morris this is a 

photograph and will clear up any confusion about the distance, 

EXPERT – WITNESS – PHOHOGRAPH - JULY 03, 2014 1905 COUNTY ROAD # 50 TOTENHAM, ONTARIO 

So here we see the tripod, I know this all seems redundant if we cannot use a board that was already at the Scene, 

we now could use the tripod leg stands to get a distance. Therefore, we now can place the tripod in the spot 

where the dual wheels were. Now place the front of the dump truck on Rock C. 

and mark where the back of the dump truck should be this must be done to support the Campbell’s Evidence,if 

we need a different Expert witness, give me notice to do so and I will find one, I have a few now in mind as 

I’ve been making several phone calls to them who have such a background for each factor in the case 

http://www.wronglyconvicted.ca/


 

Created By Mr. John B. Atkinson / wronglyconvicted.ca 

Email-attkinson@gmail.com 
 

110 

 

 It is my understanding and please correct me if I am wrong, for the record you see Rock A. from A. to Rock 

C. is 11` feet 5`` inches and the trucks overall length is 205.81 inches = 17’ 9’’. I am not the sharpest knife in 

the drawers but I need to look at exhibit 5.  P1010043 

 We’ll need to go to the nixed page and carry on with this showing of the assessment by the belief that the 

dump truck did fit as the crown, and O.P.P. said to be true and judge did  

and this court would believe the dump truck did face east and as I’ve always said it’s not possible  I put it this 

way because there will be witness who are expert in their own right , I have a police officer, who agrees it is 

imposable.  

In all i have, lawyer’s notes, we have a lawyer who was on the case, i have a math teacher i have a guidance 

councillor i have a keeper from the federal Penitentiary  

we have a parole officer, and have and 60 percent of staff have spent a lot of the in the past year with disbelief 

as to how it could be the truth and the view is crystal clear in the view, and we can get to that later, so let’s go 

to the nixed photograph.        
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-45 

 
EXHIBIT # 5 -   P1010043   - 2008-03-29-12:00.AM

just to be on the safe side I’ve added one other below; so we know where Rock B is located so now we can try 

to get a better understanding of where the front of the dump truck would be,  

I can’t help but notice the trees right beside the rock c. quite tall and straight,  

And she stated that the dump truck, it was up on that rock for how long, 10 weeks,  

and the funny thing when you zoom in you see the other side where the Dooley tires were and that tree is 

clearly bent somewhat to the south-east, we can deal with that later right now we have what the Campbell’s all 

say  the dump truck was on top of Rock C.    
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SECTION Q 

Q-102-46 
EXHIBIT # 4 - P1010044   - 2008-03-29, 12:00.AM

 

http://www.wronglyconvicted.ca/


 

Created By Mr. John B. Atkinson / wronglyconvicted.ca 

Email-attkinson@gmail.com 
 

113 

 

Q-102-47 
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SECTION R 

R-103 

1905 Country Rd. # 50 full view of Easterly direction  
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SECTION S 

S-104 

Cigarette Butt in snow 
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SECTION T 

T-105 

B / W- Satellite view -1905 country Rd. 50 
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SECTION U-7A 

U-106 

Google Earth Images A-B-C 
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SECTION U-7B 

 
 

 

 

 

http://www.wronglyconvicted.ca/


 

Created By Mr. John B. Atkinson / wronglyconvicted.ca 

Email-attkinson@gmail.com 
 

119 

 

SECTION U-7B 
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SECTION U-7C 

 
 

 

http://www.wronglyconvicted.ca/


 

Created By Mr. John B. Atkinson / wronglyconvicted.ca 

Email-attkinson@gmail.com 
 

121 

 

 

 

SECTION U-7C 
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SECTION V 

V-107 

1905 county road # 50 Google map Street view (of hill) 
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SECTION W 

W-108 
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SECTION W 

W-109 
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SECTION X 

X-110 
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SECTION X 

X-110 
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SECTION Y 

Y-111 
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SECTION Z 

Z-112 
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SECTION Z 

Z-113 
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SECTION Z 

Z-114 
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SECTION Z 

Z-115 
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SECTION Z 

Z-116 

 

http://www.wronglyconvicted.ca/


 

Created By Mr. John B. Atkinson / wronglyconvicted.ca 

Email-attkinson@gmail.com 
 

133 

 

SECTION Z 

Z-117 

Drinks Sitting on Table – just a sip 
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SECTION Z 

Z-118 

 

AB40545-JOHN ATKINSON   

                               

Length                                                                          

 

 

 

     Feet  

Truck Wheel base       11.1 

 Vehicle length       17.5 

 Axle height  1.18  to  1.31 

 

Rock c to wood planks center      Plank #        feet  

 1        5.05 Center to center 

                   2        4.68 Center to center  

                   3        5.49 Center to center 

                   4          4.9 Center to center 

                   5        5.41 Center to center 

                   6        4.64 Center to center 

                   7        6.09 Center to center 

 

distance          feet  

Rock A     Rock B        5.08 Shortest distance 

         8.34 Center to centre 

    

Rock B     Rock C        3.41 Shortest distance 

         6.85 Center to center  

    

Rock C     Rock D       1.98 Shortest distance 

        5.01 Center to center  

    

Rock A     Rock C       11.09 Shortest distance  

        14.77 Center to center 

    

Rock A     Rock D       16.51 Shortest distance  

        19.75 Center to center 

    

Rock D     Rock E       3.28 Shortest distance  

        5.99 Center to center 

    

Rock C     Rock E       7.56 Shortest distance  

        10.95 Center to center 

    

Rock B     Rock E       14.63 Shortest distance  

        17.81 Center to center 

    

Rock A     Rock E       22.05 Shortest distance  

        25.52 Center to center 

 

 

Long plank          feet  

( Near Rock C )         2.62 Shortest length 

          3.2 Longest length 
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SECTION Z 

Z-119 
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Printed version on Page I-72. Exhibit 5-A 

 

Written on exhibit # 5-A.         On fresh Evidence June 8 2016 Here we are looking at exhibit 5-A and 

there are several important features, to put nothing but the facts and no other answer could be put in the 

place but what proves that nothing was, namely, a 11000.lp. Dump truck, here we put on a new hat, think 

of yourself as a hunter and you are a suburb tracker, or a person who works in crime lab and clues to 

determine, it cannot be true that the truck was as all the Campbell say. O and gardeners are good for fact-

finding; I mean if I was the Campbell’s, I’m simply not catching a brake. So there is Rock-C, and here we 

see small trees I’ll point the small trees and so on because I was there and the nixed  day D. Campbell of 

foul language, she walked up to me and throws a board at me hit’s me in the neck and starts to scream at 

me ..you fucken ass look what you are doing to my trees, my little pine tree, took all summer to get that 

high and now he’s half gone and how I was stomping on the other small trees so for that reason is why I 

had made no effort that morning or any after that ,that’s just a little  taste  the temper on this person. So 

the trees survived you only need to look at the Experts photographs, you will note that the trees that are 

still standing are much taller than Rock-C , and the one’s you  see, the pine tree is not broken and the one 

beside that pine tree and you see where the shrubs and little trees are on a slant as the 2x6 is on some of 

them and the rest are standing up straight and not leaning one way or the other, not damaged not warped 

of 6 weeks, bent or wilted or bark striped from the stems ,we will go through the problems as they all 

interact to one and other . 

So what I have done, again thanks to Mr. Morris I had requested what you will come to know as labeled in 

index, 

So I’ve number 1 through 7  so what is interesting is we put on a new hat on in this case we will be a 

tracker or as performed in police work, I will say this  I’m an exhalent tracker, as we can see there are a 

lot of damage to the earth but let’s focus on the earth  and boards you may want to glance at other 

photograph of Mr. Morris ,photograph such as # 17 and # 12 would be key to what we are about to have 

to use in evidence ,in them photograph the ones that lived , so looking at the boards each of the top boards 

are  sort of drifted to the south or the side of Rock-B, is board 4, 4 has slid back towards Rock-C, and 

when looking at that board  we see the weight of the board is not enough to level as showing here. a bit of 

a slop down wards to the south and you can see when you zoom in, in the spot, some of the small stems 

bent towards Rock-C. 

Now here’s what cannot be as the Campbell’s clamed for them who can grasp this view, think of playing  

on a beach and the sand is wet ,you put down your hand print and is a clear hand out-line of your palm and 

fingers and as you lift and disturbed the edges as you walk in the wet sand and you scuff your heel all them 

tell tail signs by shifting and movement of your hand or feet as here ,leaves a direction and here are the 

trace marks are quite crystal clear lit me point it out so you’re not unsure.  

You see where the dirt is not flat, at the one end towards Rock-C, it’s mound up from the, the spinning of 

the tires and the other side west side you see the ground, it’s flat, to zoom in is a greater view and getting 

back to the sand .marking it you see the edge, I will indicate by pointing as I have to the trees there are no 

sides caved in of is the track deformed in anyway in fact it is quite clear 

 

Printed version on Page I-72. Exhibit 5-A 

 

Respectfully Mr. John B. Atkinson 

_______________________________ 
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